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From: Jim Garrett
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 8:37:55 AM
To: Bob Berry
Subject: FW: Planning Studies
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Technical Scope-Big Rivers.doc ;Technical Scope-Big
Rivers_Rev1.doc ;

__________________________________
_

_____

From: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com [mailto:TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Jim Garrett
Subject: Fw: Planning Studies

Jim,

I updated the scope based on our conversation this morning. We will begin costing and developing a

schedule for the work. Please let me know if you have any additional comments.

I will follow up with you tomorrow.

Thanks,

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Professional Engineer of Illinois
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968

CEL: (312) 543-1225

----- Forwarded by TODD M HANSSEN/Sargentlundy on 04/11/2011 03:24 PM -----

From: TODD M HANSSEN/Sargentlundy

To: James.Garrett@bigrivers.com

Date: 04/06/2011 06:40 PM

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMES.GARRETT
mailto:Bob.Berry@bigrivers.com

Sargent & Lundy proposes to divide the scope of work into the following 3 phases:


Phase I: Evaluate the impact of future environmental regulations and legislation including Clean Air Transport Rule (CATR),utility MACT, SO2 and PM2.5 NAAQS, Revised Effluent Guidelines, and Disposal of Coal Combustion Residues (CCRs),.


Phase II: Identification of new viable technologies and modifications to the existing emission controls to meet the new requirements. We envision enhancements to the existing technologies. Evaluation of the ESP to improve PM2.5 performance will also be evaluated. New technology additions such as mercury control technologies and combustion control modification to reduce VOC emissions (especially CO emissions) will also be considered.  S&L will also advise Big Rivers Electric Corporation of any expected impacts that these candidate technology options may have on current solid waste and water discharge practices of the plant relative to pending regulations.


Phase III: Screening of technologies for Robert A. Reid (130 MW), Kenneth C. Coleman (443 MW), Robert D. Green (454 MW), D.B. Wilson (417 MW) and Henderson Municipal Power and Light ("HMP&L") Station Two.  This evaluation will consider a financial analysis (NPV analysis based on capital and operating costs) as well as a performance analysis that will include any potential interactions/interferences between the various existing and candidate new technologies.  Also, we will compare any data provided for current capital plans with a high level condition assessment for the major plant components such as a boiler and turbine to determine any additional capital expenditures to maintain a consistent life expectancy between existing and new components.

The execution of the three phases of this work will be accomplished through completion of the following tasks:

Phase I: Evaluate the impact of future environmental regulations and legislation including but not limited to Clean Air Transport Rule (CATR) and utility MACT. 


Phase I will be executed under following tasks:


Task 1:  Regulatory / Legislative Review.  S&L will review pending and proposed federal regulatory initiatives including: (1) CATR, (2) Utility MACT, (3) SO2 and PM2.5 NAAQS, (4) Revised Effluent Guidelines, and (5) Disposal of Coal Combustion Residues (CCRs).  S&L will review the status of each initiative and provide a summary of requirements as they may affect Big Rivers Electric Corporation future compliance.

Task 2: Draft Phase I Report. We will prepare a draft report of the regulatory review study and technology evaluation for review and comment by Big Rivers Electric Corporation that will then be incorporated into a final report.  


Phase II: Identification of viable technologies and/or process changes for emission controls to meet the new requirements 


Phase II will be executed under following tasks:


Task 3: Evaluate the Impacts on existing Technology.  S&L will assess potential advantages, disadvantages, co-benefits, etc of existing technologies when considering the regulatory requirements.   

Task 4: New Technology Identification and Evaluation.  S&L will identify any new technologies which may be candidates to work together with the existing technologies or independent of them as possible compliance options for future regulations including:


Phase III: Screening of technologies for Robert A. Reid, Kenneth C. Coleman, Robert D. Green, D.B. Wilson and HMP&L Station Two.  This evaluation would consider capital and operating costs as well as potential interactions/interferences of NOx and Hg/HAP reduction processes. 


Phase III will be executed under following tasks:


Task 5: Develop order of magnitude capital and O&M costs for the technologies and combinations of technologies identified in Phase II.  Based on NPV analysis, low cost solutions will be identified. 


Task 6:
 S&L will issue a report incorporating the results of all three phases of the study.



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

Task 3: Testing.  We will develop and review with Big Rivers a testing plan for each unit.  The testing plan will include a review of the available station data and previous test results, and a determination of the additional testing that may be required.  If required, a specification process will be executed to bid, evaluate and award a contract to perform the necessary testing.  S&L will then analyze the data and determine if additional testing is required or if data is sufficient for progression into Phase II of the scope of work.


Phase II: Identification of viable technologies and/or process changes for emission controls to meet the new requirements 


Task 4: Evaluate the Impacts on existing Technology.  S&L will assess potential advantages, disadvantages, co-benefits, etc of existing technologies when considering the regulatory requirements.   


Task 5: New Technology Identification and Evaluation.  S&L will identify any new technologies which may be candidates to work together with the existing technologies or independent of them as possible compliance options for future regulations including:


Phase III: Screening of technologies for Robert A. Reid, Kenneth C. Coleman, Robert D. Green, D.B. Wilson and HMP&L Station Two.  This evaluation would consider capital and operating costs as well as potential interactions/interferences of NOx and Hg/HAP reduction processes. 


Task 6: Develop order of magnitude capital and O&M costs for the technologies and combinations of technologies identified in Phase II.  Based on NPV analysis, low cost solutions will be identified.  Also, we will identify any additional capital expenditures to maintain a consistent life expectancy between existing major components and new components.  

Task 7:
 S&L will issue a report incorporating the results of all three phases of the study.

Task 8: Overall Evaluation. We will prepare an environmental compliance plan that includes an overall capital expenditure plan for Big Rivers Electric Corporation to meet the regulations, including assumptions for future compliance.




Subject: RE: Planning Studies

_____

Jim,

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you to perform a comprehensive environmental compliance

study for Big Rivers Electric Corporation. Attached is a preliminary scope of work for your review.

We have outlined a three-phase plan that identifies the:

I. Regulatory and Legislative issues that may impact the Station

II. Viable technologies to meet the potential emissions

III. Most cost effective technology combinations for the Stations

Our regulatory and legislative review will include identifying how our analysis of air emission compliance
scenarios may impact your current solid waste disposal or wastewater discharges that Big Rivers should
consider in their future plans for the the stations. Our technology review will also include a list of areas

where heat rate improvements within our analysis could reduce annual emissions from the Station.

We look forward to reviewing our scope of work with you and to proceed with the development of the air

compliance study costs.

-----Jim Garrett <James.Garrett@bigrivers.com> wrote: -----
To: "'TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com'" <TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com>
From: Jim Garrett <James.Garrett@bigrivers.com>
Date: 04/06/2011 04:10PM
Subject: RE: Planning Studies

Thanks, I appreciate you sharing the information.

Jim

_____

From: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com [mailto:TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:08 PM
To: Jim Garrett
Cc: RICHARD.A.JERCH@sargentlundy.com; ROBERT.G.PRESNAK@sargentlundy.com

Subject: Planning Studies



Jim,

It was good talking to you today. I wanted to give you some "light" reading regarding Utility MACT and
CCR that we have recently put together covering the expected impacts to the industry. Although the CCR
is not final, there has been some push back in the House to remove the Subtitle C (Hazardous Waste)

option.

In the meantime, I will prepare a scope of work for you to review and Bob Presnak will discuss the status

of our Services Agreement with Rob Toerne.

Thanks again for considering us and I look forward to working with you on this project.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225


